

From: [Crissy Forrest](#)
To: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Casey Snow](#)
Subject: Salt Draw No. 1
Date: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:07:25 AM
Attachments: [Soil Boring Results.xlsx](#)
[Salt Draw No 1 Spill Site 2 \(2\).pdf](#)

Mike,

As discussed yesterday I have attached a map with the boring locations and a table outline the PID readings and lab results. The exceedances to the limits outlined in the NMOCD remediation guidelines for shallow groundwater are highlighted. We would like to do as much onsite remediation as possible. Please advise on acceptable methods.

Thank you!

Crissy Forrest

Environmental Scientist
Sphere 3 Environmental, Inc.
1501 Bill Owens Parkway
Longview, TX 75604
office: 903.297.4673
cell: 617.833.7016
fax: 903.297.4675

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message.